Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped gov.ph] Website: depedelsalvadorcity net

PIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 105 .s. 2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superiniendent
Schools Governance and Operations Division
Curriculum and Implementation Division
School Heads, Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel in Schools
This Division

M3 S. TORRES, Ph.D., CESE

FROM:

sion Superintendent
SURBIJECT: pgramy/ for the Opening of Classes on June 3, 2019
Date:

I. To ensure systematic opening of classes on June 3, 2019, this Office directs all schools to follow
the unified program for the opening of classes. (Please see attached Program).

fo

Further, all school heads are expected to adhere to the Department’s mandate regarding opening
of classes.

3. Wide and immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is hereby directed.
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Unified Program for the Opening of Classes
June 3, 2019, 7:15 - 8:00 AM.

National Anthem Teacher

Prayer Teacher

Panunumpa sa Watawat ng Pilipinas Teacher

Vision, Mission and Core Values Teacher

Welcome Message School Head

Introduction of Faculty and Staff School Head

School Rules and Regulations Prefect of Discipline / Guidance Counselor
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